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From: Adam Woodward 

To: cncekor@chino-e.com 

Cc: DLF-Lit Paras; BNR-DLF-Intl; Timothy Devlin; Christopher Clayton; Paul Richter 

Subject: Notice of Lawsuit Against Chino-E, Bell Northern Research, LLC v. HMD America Inc. et al., Southern District of 

Florida, Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-22706-RNS 

Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 4:38:00 PM 

Attachments: image001.png 

DE 004 2022-08-26 Summons Issued - Shenzhen Chino-E.pdf 

DI 5-1 2022-08-26 Complaint and Exhibits.pdf 
2. 20398 - Chino-E Req. to Waive.pdf 
3. a0399 - Chino-E Waiver Form.pdf 

1a. Cover Ltr - Fuzhou City, Fujian.pdf 

To Whom it May Concern 

My name is Adam Woodward, and I am an attorney with the Devlin Law Firm. This 

firm represents Bell Northern Research, LLC in the above-referenced case filed against Chino- 
E.and others. 

Please find enclosed a copy of the original complaint filed in the Southern District of 

Florida, along with exhibits and summons, Notice of a Lawsuit and Request to Waive 
Service of a Summons, and a Waiver of The Service of Summons form. Please feel 

free to contact us with any questions or concerns you may have at 
AWoodward@devlinlawfirm.com and contact partner Paul Richter at 

PRichter@devlinlawfirm.com. 

Thanks, 

Adam Woodward 

D E V L | N Adam Woodward 
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
2. ao398 - Chino-E Req. to Waive.pdf
3. ao399 - Chino-E Waiver Form.pdf
1a. Cover Ltr - Fuzhou City, Fujian.pdf

To Whom it May Concern
 

My name is Adam Woodward, and I am an attorney with the Devlin Law Firm.  This
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
Service of a Summons, and a Waiver of The Service of Summons form.   Please feel
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

To: gams@ontim.cn 

Cc: BNR-DLF-Intl; DLF-Lit Paras; Christopher Clayton; Paul Richter; Timothy Devlin 

Subject: Notice of Lawsuit Against Chino-E, Bell Northern Research, LLC v. HMD America Inc. et al., Southern District of 

Florida, Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-22706-RNS 

Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 4:40:00 PM 

Attachments: image001.png 

DI 5-1 2022-08-26 Complaint and Exhibits.pdf 

la. Cover Ltr - Fuzhou City, Fuijian.pdf 

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

  

1526 Gilpin Ave, Wilmington, DE 19806 

LAW FIRM LLC (302) 449-9010 | 0(770) 421-5414 

Admitted in USPTO & the State of Flonda 
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From: Adam Woodward
To: gms@ontim.cn
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
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chino-e.com/gms/gms.html 

og] [ORS Home 

  

What is GMS 

« Google™ Mobile Services (GMS) is a collection of Google applications and APIs that help support functionality across devices. These apps work together seamlessly to 

ensure your device provides a great user experience right out of the box. 

What are we offering 

« We are interested in building a device with Google apps. 

« The Android™ team certifies devices with Google apps to ensure they are secure and ready to run apps from Google and the Google Play Store. 

« CHINO-E is a Google ODM partner to provide a way for a brand company to build an Android device with Google apps. 

« For further information please feel free to send email to gms@ontim.cn 

We support to design and manufacture phone product 

We support Qualcomm/MediaTek/SpreadTrum SoC platforms. 

Contact Us 
Address:No.139 Lixiang Road, Songmushan Dalang Town Dongguan, 523770, China 

Name:Feng Shi 

Email:feng.shi@ontim.cn 

Google, Android and Google Play are trademarks of Google LLC. 

EICP#20210418955-1 
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